
1

Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 9:15 AM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Interviewed Manufacturer Contacts

 
 
From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 3:17 PM 
To: Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> 
Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Interviewed Manufacturer Contacts 

 
No problem. 

 American Standard:  Malatesta, Mark <malatestam@lixilamericas.com> 
 Moen:  Bertrand, John <John.Bertrand@moen.com> 
 Plumbing Manufacturers International (PMI):  Matt Sigler <msigler@safeplumbing.org> 
  
 QAI:  Joe Cavett <jcavett@qai.org> 

 
On Tue, Jul 18, 2017 at 10:17 AM, Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> wrote: 

Sorry Bo, I meant their e‐mails.  

‐Jessica 

  

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:15 AM 
To: Lopez, Jessica@Energy 
Cc: Marc Esser; Garcia, Daniela 
Subject: Re: Interviewed Manufacturer Contacts 

  

Certainly. Here you go: 

 American Standard (a Lixil brand) 
 Moen (does their own Title 20 testing, too) 
 Plumbing Manufacturers International (PMI) 
  

Later today, we are speaking with QAI Laboratories, a test lab. I'll coordinate with  to continue 
attempting to schedule a call with IAPMO. 
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On Tue, Jul 18, 2017 at 10:07 AM, Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Bo, 

  

Do you mind sending me a list of contacts from the manufacturers you’ve interviewed? I’d like to invite them 
to the workshop on Thursday.  

  

Best, 

  

Jessica Lopez 

Appliances & Outreach & Education Office  

Efficiency Division 

California Energy Commission 

Jessica.lopez@energy.ca.gov 

916‐654‐5125 

  

 
 
 

  

--  

Thank you, 

  

Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 

www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
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prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

 
 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 




